



up a notice including the important points that that the Chapter Designees would control the priorities of the projects to be worked on, and in case of unresolved difficulties, would refer matters to the Board. This notice will be submitted to the Board Members, hopefully, before the next meeting, March 7th, and then presented to the Membership.

Hangar Repair     The hangar doors need repair as they stick badly under certain weather conditions; I-beams need replacing, or re-aligning, etc. Dick Ervin undertook to analyse the needs and organise purchase of parts, and try to start the repair work.

Special Item     Lee Butts, a past Chapter member, was given the title "Grounds Engineer" in recognition of the work he has done around Wilderness Field.

Trees.             Van Eller agreed to provide saplings for planting around the hangar and parking area; and I think John Adolffson, Joe Ferraro and Bill Thornberry agreed to dig them up and dig them in!

Chapter             Don Barnhart said he would ask Jeff Russell to contact Al Learned for the  
Historian             historical data which he had already collected about this Chapter.

The President then closed the meeting.

respectfully submitted,



Secretary.

5th March 1983